

Email from Jim Koslosky — Castle Group

From: jkoslosky@castlegroup.com

To: Matthew Roth

Cc: Bonnie Gold, Brett Davis, Carine Weill, Karen Madsen, Mindy Schwarcz, and others

Mr. Roth,

I hope you are having a good day. Respectfully I disagree with your statement. What I said with Liran in the room as a witness is that **we, Castle follow the direction of the board. If the board directs Liran or me to get additional roofing companies/quotes we would comply. I also offered if the board requested additional companies that I could provide a benchmark report of the other associations in the area, which roofing company they used, and if they were pleased with the vendor's work or not.**

Best regards,

Jim Koslosky